

6.

Thursday, April 24, 1950.

Stanley Village Council met in the Council Chambers with Mayor John Mac Gillivray in the chair.

The meeting opened with a prayer for Civic Authorities.

The minutes were read and approved on a motion from Councillor Senoam seconded by Councillor Mac Naughton.

Councillor Mac Naughton and Councillor Munro made a study of the street-lights in the Village. Councillor Mac Naughton reported that they thought that all 31 lights were well placed and their opinion was that it would take additional street lights to meet requests from Villagers. Council felt that the Village could not afford extra lights at this time but will consider it in ^{the} ~~the~~ ¹⁹⁵¹ budget.

Council discussed the usual spring grass fire that have happened recently as well several requests they have ^{had} for equipment. Councillor Senoam said that the Fire Fighters have tentative plans for raising their own funds.

Mayor announced that the Capital Regional Development Commission is to have it's annual meeting on June 5 and invited Councillors to attend.

sewage connections for Village Buildings ~~was~~ ^{are} discussed. It is hoped that there will be a stimulation grant to pay for ~~it~~ ^{them} (C.P.P.). The Recreation Council is thinking of moving a rink shack from Cross Creek ~~Station~~ ^{off} in with the one they have in Stanley. They hope to have water and sewage at the rink. Council felt that heating costs would be astronomical if this were done. Councillor Mac Naughton agreed to look into the matter.

Mayor Mac Gillivray and Councillor Senoam reported on their trip to the Department of Transportation this month. They finally talked to the Deputy Minister but both felt frustrated with the results.

Village of Stanley ~~has~~ ^{has} spent \$415.00 for

Thursday, April 24, 1980.

road work since last Council Meeting. Council feels that the Department of Transportation should have been responsible for this work. It was moved by Councillor Sanson and seconded by Councillor MacNaughton that on the next payment to the Department of Transportation that the \$415 be deducted with a letter of information from the clerk. Carried.

When Redford Construction Co. starts its clean-up, Council and Associates have agreed to have Jerry Kennedy work for them. Council will hire Roy Sand for fireman. Jerry Kennedy will be at Council May 8 to discuss fire fighting equip. ment. Clerk was asked to get in touch with Fire Chief Bartlett & ask him to come as well with a list of priorities.

Byron Mac Donald had complained to Mayor MacGillivray about Kesapool Cleaners getting the refuse and putting it in the Stanley Dump. He wasn't sure which company it was. Clerk was asked to write warning letters to both Mr. Gill on the Dean Road and to Miles on the Royal Road.

Clerk was asked to write to the Road Supervisor asking him to replace broken road signs in the Village.

Library Committee had requests for light in the bathroom fixing the transom, an increase in the Budget and a general clean-up. It was tabled till the next meeting.

Clerk presented Irving Oil Mon for Furnace protection \$33.95 for each of the four furnaces. To be fair to both owners in the area, Council feels that it would be to it's best interest to receive tenders from each company for prices and servicing from May 1980 to May 1981. Clerk was told to write to both and request proposals before the meeting on May 8.

Clerk was asked to write to Mayor Watkins in Fredericton to say that Stanley gave moral support for Fredericton bid for the Summer Games.

Clerk was asked to write to the N.B.E.P.C. & explain that the bills for the life station could not be paid till there was a money flow in the Sewage Service.

Councillor MacNaughton made a motion of adjournment.

Respectfully submitted, Shirley Sanson - clerk.

John MacGillivray mayor.